
 

   

 

INFORMATION BULLETIN 
 

 
 

Bulletin #: I2017-030 

Date:  June 12, 2017 

To: District Administrators, Presidents, Technical Directors, ORA, Associate Members 

CC:  Ontario Soccer Board of Directors, Staff 

From:  Johnny Misley, Executive Director   

Subject:  Safe use and storage of portable soccer goal posts 

 
In light of the recent tragic accident in Napanee, Ontario, Ontario Soccer is sharing, throughout the 
soccer community, the following Bulletin issued by the Ontario Recreation Facilities Association 
(ORFA). 
 
The ORFA bulletin addresses the safe use and storage of portable soccer goals.  
 
Click here to read the ORFA bulletin.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact Mike Giona.  

http://assets.ngin.com/attachments/document/0126/8646/Net_Safety_Bulletin.pdf
mailto:mgiona@ontariosoccer.net

